

# Curriculum Vitae

Dr Nick Tellis  
MBBS, FRACGP



**PARTRIDGE STREET  
GENERAL PRACTICE**  
Professional, comprehensive and empowering healthcare



[drnt@partridgegp.com.au](mailto:drnt@partridgegp.com.au)



<https://www.facebook.com/DrNickTellisGP>



[www.partridgegp.com.au](http://www.partridgegp.com.au)



<https://www.facebook.com/partridgegp>



<http://au.linkedin.com/pub/dr-nick-tellis/75/720/159/>



<https://twitter.com/partridgegp>



<http://partridgegp.com/>

**Dr Nick Tellis – [MED0001046012](#)**

Dr Nick Tellis proudly received his Medical degree from the University of Adelaide 15 years ago and has since gained broad experience in General Practice.

He is keen to use this to [help you achieve your health goals](#). The [body will go where the mind leads it](#), and Dr Tellis firmly believes that taking the time to communicate well is the way to achieve [real and long term change](#) for his [valued patients](#).

He takes a particular interest in promoting [good mental health](#) and is listed as a provider with Beyond Blue. His other special medical interest is caring for those with an intellectual disability.

- full and unrestricted registration Australia-wide with no undertakings or conditions from AHPRA (now or in the past)
- Australian trained (MBBS and FRACGP), not subject to geographic restrictions or moratoriums
- fluent English spoken, Australian citizen

**Work History**

2016-present Chair, Southern Regional GP Council

2014-present Partridge Street General Practice, GP and Practice Owner

2013 Health at Campbelltown, sessional GP

2012-2014 Health Services at Modbury, GP and Practice Owner

2010-2012 Harbour Medical Services, GP and Practice Owner

2009-2014 Mount Barker DSM Hospital, sessional after hours GP

2003-2011 Gumeracha Medical Practice, locum GP, GP registrar, GP and Practice Owner

2003-2007 Strathmont Centre/Centre for Intellectual Disability Health, sessional GP

- 2003 GP Solutions, after hours locum
- 2001-2005 Locum work in multiple places on behalf of Australian Medical Placements, including RMO work in the Emergency Departments of Noarlunga and Ashford Hospitals, SMO positions in ICU/HDU at Ashford, Flinders Private and Western Hospitals, and GP positions at the Adelaide Remand Centre, Work Health clinics (Gillman, Mile End), and at Yatala Prison
- 2000-2001 Intern year in Perth followed by RMO year in South Australia

### **Education and Training**

- 2005-2007 FRACGP
- 1993-1999 MBBS (The University of Adelaide)

### **Published Papers**

[Rayner CK, Smout AJPM, Sun WM, Russo A, Semmler J, Sattawatthamrong Y, Tellis N, Horowitz M : Effects of Hyperglycaemia on Cortical Response to Oesophageal Distension in Normal Subjects. Digestive Diseases and Sciences, Vol. 44, No. 2, pp. 279-285, 1999](#)

### **Personal Details**

- Full unrestricted Class C drivers licence
- Keen blogger and active social media user
- Powerlifting and Running (from gym to ultra-marathon)